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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Ajit Singh
Sent: 30 September 2024 17:43
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Usheer Mohan; Pradeep Kumar; Manmeet Singh Bakshi; Prabhat Kumar; Hardeep Singh; Shadab Sukri
Subject: FW: Invoice of Healthy eat against the PO No. TFSPL/PO/24-25/000526
Attachments: Delhi_ T1_RA Bill_Healthy Eats_Fdt_Working_Rv1.0_23092024.xlsx; Healthy PO.pdf; Invoice 179.pdf; JMS.pdf

Importance: High

 
Dear Nimisha, 
 
You can upload in SAFAL, the measurements are checked and Verified. 
 
Regards 
Ajit Singh 

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 3:22 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice of Healthy eat against the PO No. TFSPL/PO/24-25/000526 
Importance: High 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Resharing  
 

From: accounts@fallowdezience.com <accounts@fallowdezience.com>  
Sent: 24 September 2024 02:37 PM 
To: 'Prabhat Kumar' <prabhat.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ajit Singh' <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'jasmine@fallowdezience.com' <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; 'Pradeep Kumar' <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; 'usheer@fallowdezience.com' 
<usheer@fallowdezience.com>; 'Nimisha Jadhav' <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Urmila Jadhav' <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 

 You don't often get email from accounts@fallowdezience.com. Learn why this is important   
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Subject: Invoice of Healthy eat against the PO No. TFSPL/PO/24-25/000526 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Sir,  
 
Please find enclosed the invoice against PO No. TFSPL/PO/24-25/000526 
 

TFS    
Sr. 
No.  Po No.  PO Date  Invoice No.  Invoice Date  Basic Value  GST  Amount  Remark  

1 TFSPL/PO/24-25/000526 21-06-2024 FDT/2425/179 24-09-2024 236555.4      42,579.97      2,79,135.37  Healthy Eat T1 Delhi Airport  
                  
                  

      2,79,135.37    
 
 
 
Regards  
Khursheed 
 
 


